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1112 Manatee Avenue West 

Bradenton, FL 34205 

purchasing@mymanatee.org 

Solicitation Addendum 

Addendum No.:  1 

Solicitation No.:  21-R076976TB

Solicitation Title:  Landscape Maintenance and Turf Management Services

Addendum Date:   August 9, 2021

Procurement Contact: Tianna Boswell

ITQ No. 21-R076976TB is amended as set forth herein. Responses to questions posed by 

prospective Bidders are provided below. This Addendum is hereby incorporated in and 

made a part of ITQ No. 21-R076976TB. 

The deadline to submit all inquiries concerning interpretation, clarification, or additional 

information pertaining to the ITQ was August 4, 2021. 

QUESTIONS AND RESPONSES: 

Q1. 

R1. 

Q2. 

R2. 

Q3. 

R3. 

Can you please clarify when the Manatee County maintenance contract would 

start for ITQ #21-R076976TB? 

The contract period will commence upon execution of the Agreement by the County 

and successful Bidder.  

Additionally, are we able to schedule a site visit since there doesn’t appear to be a 

pre-bid meeting? 

Bidder shall schedule a site visit with Sandra Guerra, Operations Manager, Bradenton 

Area Convention and Visitors Bureau, at (941) 465-2947 or (941) 722-3244, Ext. 

3961, on or after the date of advertisement of the ITQ and prior to the Due Date and 

Time for submission of Quotes in response to the ITQ. 

I received this bid enquiry. Does this project require pavers as we are a 

manufacture only?  

No. 
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Q4. Must we register to do business with Manatee County? 

 

R4.      Refer to Exhibit 2, Minimum Qualifications, Section 2.01.  

 

Q5. What 8a certified small businesses can we subcontract with? 

 

R5. This is at the discretion of the Bidder. 

 

NOTE:  

Items that are struck through are deleted. Items that are underlined have been added or changed. 

All other terms and conditions remain as stated in the ITQ. 

 

INSTRUCTIONS: 

Receipt of this Addendum must be acknowledged as instructed in the solicitation document. 

Failure to acknowledge receipt of this Addendum may result in the response being deemed 

non-responsive. 

 

END OF ADDENDUM  

 

AUTHORIZED FOR RELEASE  
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